

Curriculum Vitae

BUSTANUL ARIFIN

Jl. Batu Merah No. 45, Pejaten Timur, Jakarta 12510, Indonesia
Phone: +62-21-790-1001, Fax: +62-21-7919-4018
Cell-phone: +62-812-940-1150, e-mail: barifin@uwalumni.com

Fields of Expertise: Agricultural sector policy, institutional economics and economic development strategy
Citizenship: Indonesian
Languages: English, Indonesian

Key Qualifications

Bustanul Arifin is professor of agricultural economics in the University of Lampung and lectures in graduate program of agribusiness at Bogor Agricultural University and political economy at University of Indonesia. Dr. Arifin has more than 20 years experience on comprehensive range of research in agricultural economics, environmental and resource economics, trade and development, and political economy. He has a wide range of consultancy experience in the fields of economics and development issues for international agencies such as: USAID, World Bank, JBIC (OEFC), UNDP, ILO, GTZ, ICRAF, WWF, etc. He is now serving as executive council of Asian Society of Agricultural Economists (ASAE) until 2011, Indonesian Society of Agricultural Economics (PERHEPI) and Indonesian Economist Association (ISEI). He is the Editor-in-Chief of the *Quarterly Review of the Indonesian Economy (Bisnis & Ekonomi Politik)*, a scientific journal devoted to the study of political economy and business issues and economic decision-making process in Indonesia.

He has also served as Director of the Institute for Development of Economics and Finance (INDEF), an independent research institution aimed at providing assessments on a wide-range of public policy issues related to economics and finance. He is a former economic adviser to the House of Representative (DPR-RI) in Indonesia for the commissions of agriculture, industry, and trade. Dr. Arifin has published 36 titles of books in economics and development issues, including a sole author of 13 books. He has also authored over 71 articles in scientific journals, written and presented 58 research papers in international conferences. Dr. Arifin has been a public speaker on agricultural economics and development-related issues, in which he has presented more than 270 research papers in national seminars, workshops and conferences in Indonesia. He currently contributes his expertise in civil and community services, such as: National Team of International Trade Negotiations, Food Security Council, National Security Council, Committee on Futures Trading, etc. He is also a well-known analyst on economic and development issues for national television and radio stations, and has written over 400 articles and columns in magazines and newspapers.

Education

Ph.D. Resource Economics, IES, University of Wisconsin-Madison, USA, 1995
M.S. Resource Economics, IES, University of Wisconsin-Madison, USA, 1991
Sarjana Agricultural Economics, Bogor Agricultural University (IPB), Indonesia, 1985

Relevant Professional Experience

2005 - present **Professor of Agricultural Economics**, University of Lampung (UNILA), Indonesia.
2005 - present **Professorial Fellow**, International Center for Applied Finance and Economics, IPB-Bogor.
1997 - present **Lecturer** in Graduate Program, Bogor Agricultural University and University of Indonesia
1996 - present **Senior Economist**, Institute for Development of Economics and Finance (INDEF), Jakarta

- 2007 - 2008 **Visiting Professor (ALAF Fellow)**, School of Geosciences, University of Sydney, Australia
- 2004 - 2005 **Institutional Economist**, on Institutional Studies on Reward Mechanisms for Environmental Service Markets, World Agroforestry Centre (ICRAF), Southeast Asia.
- 2002 - 2003 **Visiting Professor (Fulbright Fellow)**, Department of Agricultural and Applied Economics, University of Wisconsin-Madison, USA.
- 2003 - 2003 **Agricultural Economist**, Mission on Agricultural Sector Review, the United States Agency for International Development (USAID)
- 2000 - 2002 **Director**, Institute for Development of Economics and Finance (INDEF), Jakarta, Indonesia
- 1998 - 2000 **Senior Policy Analyst**, Poverty Alleviation through Rural-Urban Linkages (PARUL), a United Nations Development Programme (UNDP) technical assistance (T.A.)
- 1997 - 1999 **Economic Adviser**, the House of Representative (DPR-RI), Jakarta for the Commissions on Food and Agriculture, Industry and Trade; Economics, Finance, and Development Planning.
- 1996 - 1997 **Economist**, Mission on Economic Promotion of the Small and Medium-Scale Enterprises, German Technical Cooperation (GTZ).

Selected Books (out of total 36 titles)

- (1) Arifin, Bustanul (co-editor with Ninasapti Triaswati dan Arianto Patunru). 2008. *Kebangkitan Ekonomi Indonesia: 10 Tahun Pasca Krisis (Awakening of the Indonesian Economy: 10 Years after the Crisis)*. Jakarta: Ikatan Sarjana Ekonomi Indonesia (ISEI).
- (2) Arifin, Bustanul. 2007. *Diagnosis Ekonomi Politik Pangan dan Pertanian. (The Political Economy of Food and Agriculture)*. Jakarta: Raja Grafindo Persada (Rajawali Pers).
- (3) Arifin, Bustanul. 2005. *Pembangunan Pertanian: Paradigma Kebijakan dan Strategi Revitalisasi (Agricultural Development: Policy Paradigm and Revitalization Strategy)*. Jakarta: PT Grasindo.
- (4) Arifin, Bustanul. 2005. *Ekonomi Kelembagaan Pangan (Food Institutional Economics)*. Jakarta: LP3ES.
- (5) Arifin, Bustanul (co-editor with Hanung Ismono and Muhajir Utomo). 2005. *The Future Use of Legume Nodulating Bacteria (LNB) in Indonesia: Technical and Economic Perspectives*. Bandar Lampung: Universitas Lampung Press. **(in English)**
- (6) Arifin, Bustanul. 2004. *Analisis Ekonomi Pertanian Indonesia (An Analysis on Indonesian Agricultural Economics)*. Jakarta: Penerbit Buku KOMPAS.
- (7) Arifin, Bustanul. 2004. *Formasi Strategi Makro-Mikro Ekonomi Indonesia (A Macro-Micro Formation Strategy of the Indonesian Economy)*. Jakarta: Ghalia Indonesia.
- (8) Arifin, Bustanul (co-author with Achmad Munir, Enny Sri Hartati, and Didik J. Rachbini). 2001. *Food Security and Markets in Indonesia: State-Private Interaction in Rice Trade*. Manila: MODE Inc. and the Southeast Asia Council for Food Security and Fair Trade. **(in English)**
- (9) Arifin, Bustanul (co-author with Didik J. Rachbini). 2001. *Ekonomi Politik dan Kebijakan Publik (Political Economy and Public Policy)*. Jakarta: Grasindo
- (10) Arifin, Bustanul. 2001. *Spektrum Kebijakan Pertanian Indonesia: Telaah Struktur, Kasus dan Alternatif Strategi (Policy Spectrum of Indonesian Agriculture: Studies on Structure, Cases and Alternative Strategy)*. Jakarta: Erlangga.
- (11) Arifin, Bustanul. 2001. *Pengelolaan Sumberdaya Alam Indonesia: Pendekatan Ekonomi, Etika, dan Praksis Kebijakan. (Natural Resources Management in Indonesia: Approach on Economics, Ethics and Policy Praxis)*. Jakarta: Erlangga.
- (12) Arifin, Bustanul (co-editor with H.S. Dillon). 2000. *Asian Agriculture Facing the 21st Century*. Jakarta: Asian Society for Agricultural Economists (ASAE). **(in English)**.

Recent Journal Articles (out of total 71 titles)

- (1) Arifin, Bustanul (co-authored with Brent Swallow, S. Suyanto, and Richard Coe). 2009. A Conjoint Analysis of Farmer Preferences for Community Forestry Contracts in the Sumber Jaya Watershed, Indonesia. *Ecological Economics* (article in press). **(in English)**
- (2) Arifin, Bustanul. 2008. "From Remarkable Success to Troubling Present: The Case of Bulog in Indonesia". Book Chapter in Shahidur Rashid, Ashok Gulati, and Ralph Cummings, Jr. (eds.). *From Parastatals to Private Trade: Lessons from Asian Agriculture*. Washington, D.C.: International Food Policy Research Institute (IFPRI) and Johns Hopkins University Press, pp: 137-164. **(in English)**
- (3) Arifin, Bustanul. 2008. "Strategi Indonesia Menghadapi Eskalasi Harga Pangan Dunia" (*Indonesian Strategy to Face Global Food Price Escalation*). *Majalah Pangan* Vol. 17 (50), Juni. 2008. pp: 3-8.
- (4) Arifin, Bustanul. 2007. "Ekonomi Beras: Kebijakan Harga Hanya Satu Instrumen" (*The Rice Economy Price Policy is Only One Instrument*). *Jurnal Agrimedia*. Vol 12 (2), December 2007, pp: 43-49.
- (5) Arifin, Bustanul. 2007. "Pasar Jasa Lingkungan Hidup: Inovasi Baru dengan Segudang Tantangan" (*Environmental Service Market: New Innovation with Great Challenges*). *Quarterly Review of the Indonesian Economy*, Vol. 8 (1): pp. 64-71.
- (6) Arifin, Bustanul. 2006. "Transaction Cost Analysis of Lowland-Upland Relations in Watershed Services: Lessons from Community-Based Forestry Management in Sumatra, Indonesia. *Quarterly Journal of International Agriculture*, Vol. 45 (4): pp. 361-375. **(in English)**
- (7) Arifin, Bustanul (co-authored with Meine van Noordwijk and Beria Leimona). 2006. "Criteria and Mechanism for Rewarding Upland Poor for the Environmental Services they Provide". Book Chapter in Ai Dariah, Neneng Nurida, Irawan, Edi Husen and Fahmudidin Agus (eds). *Multifunctionality of Agriculture*. Bogor: Agency for Agricultural Research and Development, ASEAN Secretariat, and Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries, Japan. **(in English)**
- (8) Arifin, Bustanul (co-authored with Rizaldi Boer, Beria Leimona, Daniel Murdiyarso dan Meine van Noordwijk). 2006. "Singkarak: Combining environmental service markets for carbon and watershed functions?" Book Chapter in Daniel Murdiyarso and Margareth Skutsch (eds). *Community Forest Management as a Carbon Mitigation Option*. Bogor: Center for International Forest Research. Pp: 60-73. **(in English)**.
- (9) Arifin, Bustanul. 2006. "Pemikiran untuk Mengeluarkan Petani dari Kemiskinan" (*Some Thoughts on Alleviating Farmers from Poverty*), *Majalah Pangan* Vol. 46 (15), January 2006, pp: 3-14.

Other Research Papers

- (1) 58 titles of research papers presented at international conferences and seminars.
- (2) More than 200 research papers presented at national seminars, conferences and public discussions.
- (3) More than 400 popular articles published in national magazines and newspapers.

Professional Association

International Association of Agricultural Economics (IAAE)
International Society for Ecological Economics (ISEE)
Asian Society of Agricultural Economists (ASAE)
Indonesian Society of Agricultural Economics (PERHEPI=Perhimpunan Ekonomi Pertanian Indonesia)
Indonesian Economists Association (ISEI=Ikatan Sarjana Ekonomi Indonesia) etc.